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Rivera, Maribel &

L »
From: Monika Benkovic [mbenkovic@esullivan.net]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 9:38 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: ‘arossa@manifestjournals.com’
Subject: Manifest Journals, LLC - FEIN change
Attachments: image001.jpg

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please change the FEIN for Manifest Journals, LLC (document #: L10000103546). The correct FEIN number should be ;
76-0846148.

Calt us should you need additional information.

Thank you,

Monika Benkovic, CPA | Sul

livan & Company, CPAs

P
R o

Direct Dial: 240-316-3539 | Phone: 301-657-8080, x110 | Fax: 301-657-9055
Web: www.eSullivan.net | Email: mbenkovic@esullivan.net

RS Cirgular 2730 Nobee

Ta ensure complance with requirements imposed by the 1RS under Clreular 2300 we Intorm you that unless expressly stated otherwise, any LS. fade al tax
advice containgd in this communication (including any attachments) 1s not intendad or witten to be used and cannot be used. for the purpoese of 1) avoiding
panaies undar the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction of tax related matter addressed herein

frus communication may contan information that is tegally pnvileged. confidential o1 exempt from disclosure I you are not the intended recipient, please note that
any dissemination. distribution, or copying of this communication is strctly prohibiled Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender
nmediately by ielephong or by return e-matl and delgte it from tis o her computer
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